

# Kristoffer Pantic Pérez

---

Address: 847 Lakehaven Dr, Sunnyvale, CA.

Contact Information: +14082301098

Email: me@kristofferpantic.com

Personal Website: www.kristofferpantic.com

Twitter: @kpantic

## About Me

I'm a software engineer currently located in Sunnyvale, CA pursuing my master's degree in Software Engineering at Carnegie Mellon Silicon Valley. I've been working with web development technologies for the last 3 years in a range of companies from startups to large corporations.

For the last year I've been focusing primarily on front-end web development as part of a startup consulting company based in Venezuela that works with overseas clients. During my time with the company I've been part of a distributed team of developers working mainly with clients in the United States.

As part of my studies at Carnegie Mellon I've been honing my software engineering skills learning to apply metrics, manage risks, implement methodologies, build architectures and a lot more.

I'm always looking for the greatest and latest tools available to improve my work and make it easier to maintain. I'm passionate about making great designs come to life and providing users with the best possible experience.

## Work Experience

### **Carnegie Mellon University - Silicon Valley Campus**

#### **Graduate Assistantship**

August 2011 - Present

Developing a Wizard of Oz prototyping tool for the Android platform and using it for Mobile Learning, specifically for rescue response team training.

### **talPor Solutions Inc.**

#### **Front-End Developer**

February 2011 - Present

Working on the front-end for web applications. I used the jQuery and Compass frameworks extensively and the back-end was done in Django.

### **Smartmatic**

#### **Intern**

May 2010 - September 2010

Designed, developed and implemented a requisition management web system in C# linked to Microsoft Dynamics Great Plains.

## Education

### **M.S. Software Engineering**

Carnegie Mellon University - Silicon Valley Campus

August 2011 - August 2012 (Expected)

### **B.S. Computer Engineering**

#### **Graduated Cum Laude**

Universidad Simón Bolívar

September 2005 - November 2010

March 2012